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Paul St. Cyr
DPW Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

A7

TO: Thomas A. Golden Jr., City Manager
FROM: Paul St. Cyr, DPW Commissioner
DATE: February 2, 2023

SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE - 11/09/22 - C. Scott/ C. Mercier - Req. City Mgr.
Have Appropriate Department Add Ground Covering to the Reilly School
Playground to Bring It to Level to the Ramps, and Also Repair All Broken
Equipment

The Parks Department responded to the concern of a resident regarding the need for additional ground
covering and damaged equipment at the Reilly School Playground. At that time, the assigned crew added
more fiber mulch bringing all areas to the appropriate level and repaired a broken connection for the
Playground’s drawbridge on 11/4/22.

In addition to the hardware repair for the drawbridge, there was the need to special order additional
hardware to repair a broken handle on the equipment. That part has been received and was installed on
the day it was delivered to the Parks Department. At this time, the playground at the Reilly is in good
working order.
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